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Memo

Date: May 10, 2021

To: Clergy, school staff, parish secretaries, bulletin editors, parish
communicators, social action ministers and campus ministers

From: Kat Doyle, Director of Justice and Peace Ministries,; Office of Life,
Dignity and Justice

Re: 2021 Laudato Si’ Green Mass

We invite you to share this information in your parish communication outlets
(website, bulletin, social media, etc.). A social media graphic is included.

The Laudato Si’ Anniversary Year will close with Laudato Si’ Week 2021, May
16-24, as we continue to celebrate the ongoing impact and implementation of
the encyclical. This year, we will look to the future to protect and restore our

common home.

To coincide with this global observance, the Archdiocese of Atlanta’s Laudato

Si’ Green Mass will be celebrated on Monday, May 17, at 7 p.m. The Mass will
be offered online from the St. Dominic Chapel at the chancery. The Most Rev.

Joel Konzen, S.M. will serve as the principal celebrant.

All are welcome to participate virtually through
http:/ /www.livestream.com/archatl or the archdiocesan Facebook page.
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